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Dear Sir / Madam 

I refer to an article in the Argus requesting interested organisations to make 

written submissions on vari hg SGSett by Codesa Working Groups. 

I would like to request the full terms and reference of Codesa Working Group "1." 

dealing with the creation of a political olimate and the role of the international 

community. 

Our organisation has for the past three years been marketing the Cape Flats Region. 

Today we are working on a program which will encourage investment and development 

in an area where job creation is of vital importance to economic stability and the 

future development of the area, 

Our approaches to organisations and bodies from the bottom right up to the State 

President's Office have only been met with a pat on the back for a job well done 

but nothing else. 

In the hope that Codesa might be the way to go I anticipate a response at your 

earliest convinience. 

Yours Si: e: 
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Director 

   


